

Minutes of the Meeting of the North Baddesley Parish Council Planning Committee, held on Tuesday 23rd April 2019 at 7.00pm in the Pavilion, Recreation Ground, Sandy Lane, North Baddesley.

Present: Cllrs D Knight (Chair), C Hill, D Middlewick, P Thompson , A Warnes and V Wotton

Apologies: Cllr A Yellin

In Attendance: J Harrington, Parish Clerk (Minutes)

Members of the Public: One

18-19/0501

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllr Yellin had given her apologies due to a prior commitment.

18-19/0502

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST/DISPENSATIONS

There were no declarations of interest/dispensations.

18-19/0503

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

19/00840/FULLS	7 Winstone Crescent North Baddesley	Single storey side and rear extension to provide extended kitchen, 2 bedrooms and en suite (amended scheme) <i>No comment</i>
----------------	--	---

CORRESPONDENCE

18-19/0504

PARISHIONER OF THE YEAR

All the nominations had been received and were duly considered and the Parishioner of the Year was decided. Cllr Knight undertook to visit the chosen candidate to see if that person was willing to accept the award. The Clerk undertook to get the trophy engraved and to purchase a memento for the previous year's winner.

It was agreed that the presentation would take place on Village Day on Saturday 18th May at 12 noon in the arena. The Clerk to inform all involved.

RESOLVED: that Cllr Knight would visit the chosen candidate and the Clerk would get the trophy engraved and purchase a memento. The Clerk would also inform all involved of the time and date.

18-19/0505 RED CROSS SHOP

The Clerk had been informed that the mobility part of Red Cross Shops in North Baddesley, Totton and Romsey had closed. Mobility equipment could only be obtained from Eastleigh now.

18-19/0506 360 DEGREES

360 Degrees had returned the key to the pavilion to Cllr Knight.

18-19/0507 MICROSOFT OFFICE

Microsoft Office needed to be obtained for the Clerk and the Chairman's new computers. The Clerk to make enquiries with HALC as to whether there were any discounts or offers available. **RESOLVED: that the Clerk would make enquiries with HALC regarding the purchase of Microsoft Office.**

18-19/0508 HALC/NALC AFFILIATION FEES

Payment for HALC/NALC affiliation fees was approved and the terms accepted.

18-19/0509 ALLOTMENTS

Cllr Knight agreed to remove a tree trunk from plot 45.

Cllr Middlewick reported several plots that were in need of attention. The Clerk to inform the plotholders.

RESOLVED: that the Clerk would write to those allotment holders whose plots were in need of attention.

18-19/0510 BUS SHELTERS

A resident had suggested options for improving the appearance of bus shelters in the village. It was agreed that funding sources and prices would be looked at.

18-19/0511 DOG BIN ON BADDESLEY COMMON

It was agreed that the Clerk would continue to liaise with TVBC over the installation of a dog bin on Baddesley Common.

18-19/0512

NEW WEBSITE

The new website was not yet up and running. The Clerk to chase.

The Clerk undertook to obtain official email addresses for the two new Councillors.

RESOLVED: that the Clerk would liaise with TLC Onlpine regarding the new website and arrange for two new email addresses to be supplied to the new Councillors.

18-19/0513

OTHER CORRESPONDENCE

Countryside Voice – passed to Brian James, Footpath Warden

CPRE Fieldwork Magazine – Spring 2019 – passed to Brian James, Footpath Warden

The meeting closed at 8pm